
Attachment 3 
 
EXCERPT FROM SEPTEMBER 6, 2005, HUNTINGTON BEACH CITY COUNCIL 
MEETING MINUTES 
 
(City Council) Part 1 of 2 Parts of Public Hearing Held: Certified Recirculated Environmental  
Impact Report (REIR) No. 00-02 for Seawater Desalination Project (Poseidon) - Approved  
Resolution No. 2005-62. For Part 2 – See Agenda Item to Follow. (520.70)  
 
Mayor Hardy announced that this was the time noticed for a public hearing to consider the  
following:  
 
Applicant: Poseidon Resources Corporation  
 
Request: To analyze the potential environmental impacts associated with the implementation of a  
proposed 50 million gallons per day seawater desalination project.  
 
Location: 21730 Newland (east side, south of Edison Avenue)  
 
Project Planner: Ricky Ramos, Associate Planner  
 
Legal notice as provided to the City Clerk’s Office by staff had been published and posted.  
 
Associate Planner Ricky Ramos gave a PowerPoint report titled Recirculated Environmental Impact  
Report (REIR) No. 00-02, Seawater Desalination Facility, which was included in the agenda packet.  
 
Councilmembers made preliminary inquiries regarding impingement and entrainment reports,  
holding tanks, buffers between established and new pipelines, manifolding, urban runoff, and the  
difference between the EIR and the CUP/CDP. Staff responded to all inquiries and Public Works  
Director Robert F. Beardsley agreed to research the required distance between water and sewer  
lines. Principal Planner MaryBeth Broeren reported that the EIR is a report and the CUP/CDP are  
land use decisions. Planner Ramos then gave a PowerPoint report titled CUP No. 02-04/CDP No.  
02-05, Poseidon Seawater Desalination Plant, which was included in the agenda packet.  
 
Mayor Hardy declared the public hearing open.  
 
Prior to announcing the public speakers, the City Clerk restated for the record the following Late  
Communications which pertain to this public hearing:  
 
Communication submitted by Gregory K. Herr, Planning and Resources Specialist of the Irvine  
Ranch Water District (IRWD) stating the IRWD considers the response to their May 27, 2005  
comment letter for the Draft Recirculated Environmental Impact Report (DREIR) to be  
inadequate.  
 
Communication submitted by Margaret Carlberg dated August 31, 2005 supporting the construction  
of the Poseidon Water Treatment Facility in Huntington Beach.  
 
Communication submitted by John Trommald dated September 1, 2005 supporting Poseidon  
Resources.  
 
Communication submitted by Stephanie Chow received by the City Clerk’s office September 2,  
2005 in favor of approving the proposed Huntington Beach water treatment facility.  
 
Communication submitted by Bob Polkow dated September 6, 2005 in favor of approving the  
proposed Huntington Beach water treatment facility.  



 
Communication submitted by Ann Tweedy dated September 1, 2005 in opposition to the  
development of the proposed Huntington Beach water treatment facility.  
 
Communication submitted by Jill Fabian dated September 6, 2005 stating opposition to the  
seawater desalination project (Poseidon.)  
 
Communication submitted by Mike Grumet dated September 6, 2005 stating support for the  
seawater desalination project.  
 
E-mail from the Hblifeguy@aol.com dated September 6, 2005 stating support for the desalination  
project.  
 
Communication from Ronald A. Van Blarcom of Van Blarcom, Leibold, McClendon & Mann, P.C.  
the firm that represents Poseidon Resources Corporation dated September 6, 2005 and titled  
Certification of Recirculated Environmental Impact Report No. 00-02 (Seawater Desalination Project  
at Huntington Beach); Agenda Item D-4a for the September 6, 2005 Council Meeting stating the  
REIR meets all of the legal requirements imposed under CEQA and requesting that Council certify  
the REIR.  
 
Communication from Billy Owens, Sr. Vice President of Poseidon Resources dated September 6,  
2005 requesting twenty (20) minutes at the Public Hearing on the seawater desalination project to  
present Poseidon’s view on the proposal for the city and for the record of the hearing.  
 
Communication from Allan L. Roeder, City Manager, City of Costa Mesa dated September 6, 2005  
titled Environmental Impact Report 00-02; Seawater Desalination Project in Huntington Beach  
requesting information provided with the letter be included as part of the Public Record.  
 
Communication from Billy Owens, Sr. Vice President of Poseidon Resources dated September 6,  
2005 transmitting comments for the record regarding Agenda Items D-4a and D-4b and requesting  
certification of the Recirculated EIR, Administrative Approval of CUP/CDP and outlining other items  
for clarification.  
 
Communications delivered to City Councilmembers via the U.S. Post Office, e-mail or hand  
delivered and received after packet distribution of August 31, 2005 and prior to 4 p.m. September 6,  
2005. Emails in support – 15, opposition – 62; Postcards in support - 525, opposition - 740; Letters  
in support - 12; opposition – 7. The numbers indicate item count only and do not indicate the  
number of households or individuals.  
 
Communication from James C. Hughes of McKenna Long & Aldridge, Attorneys at Law dated  
September 6, 2005 titled Bella Terra Shopping Center, Proposed Zoning Amendment to Specific  
Plan No. 13 stating opposition to the proposal in its entirety and advising that adoption of the  
proposal with respect to SP 13 is legally impermissible.  
 
Communication submitted by Tom Luster, Energy and Ocean Resources Unit, California  
Coastal Commission dated September 6, 2005 titled Proposed Certification of EIR for Poseidon  
Desalination Facility.  
 
Communication submitted by Jim Adams, undated, titled Citizens for Clean Water, affiliated with  
the LA/O Building & Construction Trades Council, which is a collection of 63 letters in support of  
the Poseidon Resources desalination project.  
 



 
Billy Owen, Applicant, commented on proposed Poseidon water pipelines and introduced two other  
speakers on behalf of the applicant. He also announced the names of three other individuals  
representing Poseidon who were available to answer questions.  
 
Andy Kingman, CEO of Poseidon Resources, presented a PowerPoint report that gave an  
overview of Poseidon’s background and successes, the project, and the proposed facility outlining  
the benefits to the City.  
 
Ron Devine, pipeline construction engineer for Poseidon, gave a PowerPoint report detailing the  
proposed pipeline route and clarifying the difference between a water pipeline and a sewer pipeline.  
 
Council discussion was held regarding preliminary supply agreements, sizes of pipes and pressure  
inside pipes, level of the water table, pipe crossings, hours of operation, examples of unpredictable  
emergencies, heat treatment, power shortages, chemicals used at the facility, and water rates.  
 
Public Comments  
 
Dean Albright, affiliated with Huntington Beach Tomorrow, referred to a communication he had  
previously distributed to Council. He spoke of dam and water tours, water treatment plants, and  
projected the 20-year need for water sources. Mr. Albright suggested the CUP be discussed at a  
later date.  
 
Nancy Donaven voiced findings and recommendations made by a task force she said was in  
opposition to the proposed Poseidon plant. Ms. Donaven stated disadvantages of the project to the  
City, and asked Council not to certify the EIR.  
 
Joe Carchio, Downtown Huntington Beach restaurant owner, spoke in favor of the project and of  
an increased water supply. Mr. Carchio also announced a September 11 all day fundraiser from  
noon to 9 p.m. with funds to be given to the Red Cross, and the sponsorship of a hurricane-affected  
family.  
 
Ms. El-Ahraf spoke on behalf of Dr. Amer El-Ahraf, professor for environmental health, in  
opposition to the desalination plant citing environmental concerns. Ms. El-Ahraf asked Council to  
find the EIR inadequate as some experts have.  
 
Ed Zschoche, 32-year South Huntington Beach resident, voiced concerns for quality of life in his  
neighborhood and opposition to the proposed plant. Mr. Zschoche gave examples of other areas of  
the City that were redeveloped to the benefit of property values.  
 
Craig Keshishian spoke on behalf of Congressman Dana Rohrbacher and read a letter from the  
Congressman addressed to the Mayor. The letter stated support for the project as an additional  
water source for Huntington Beach. Mr. Keshishian urged Council to certify the EIR.  
 
Brian Lochrie spoke in favor of the project citing needs for water and tax dollars. Mr. Lochrie  
referred to water district findings that water needs will exceed demands by 2025, and that the  
proposed site for the plant is ideal.  
 
Eileen Murphy, affiliated with Residents for Responsible Desalination, spoke in opposition to the  
project and asked Council to deny the EIR as inadequate. Ms. Murphy also spoke regarding  
desalination task force members and their mission.  
 



 
Merle Moshiri referred to over 4,300 cards she said were submitted to Council in opposition to the  
proposed project. Ms. Moshiri thanked volunteers, and discredited claims made by Poseidon.  
 
Dr. Bob Smith, Professor at California State University Long Beach, presented four observations in  
rebuttal to the EIR as detailed in a PowerPoint slide report.  
 
Ken Maylone voiced his support for the proposed desalination project and displayed a chart to  
illustrate dispersion of the contents of the outfall pipe.  
 
Ron Van Blarcom, Attorney for Poseidon with Van Blarcom, Leibold, McClendon & Mann, referred  
to a letter he submitted to Council and stated his availability for questions. Mr. Van Blarcom  
encouraged Council to follow the staff recommendation and certify the EIR.  
 
Jim Adams, building & construction trade union attorney, spoke in support of approving the EIR  
and CUP stating the project is good for the community, will create jobs, and help ease drought. Mr.  
Adams refuted any negative impacts on marine life.  
 
Katie Ageson, Southeast resident, spoke in support of the project. She stated 65% of residents in  
92646 support the project, with over 3,000 cards submitted in support. Ms. Ageson cited benefits of  
the project and urged Council to approve it in order to fund needed local improvements.  
 
Eddie Barnes, local surfer since 1959, spoke in support of the project and spoke regarding project  
labor agreements (PLAs). Mr. Barnes asked Council to work on a remedy for the water shortage  
today.  
 
Elaine Archibald, water quality consultant for public and private agencies, spoke about studies that  
support the claim that the AES power plant is not contributing to local water quality issues. Mr.  
Archibald asked council to certify the EIR.  
 
Cathy Daugherty, President of National Association of Women Business Owners, Orange County  
Chapter spoke in favor of the project as a solution to water supply concerns. Ms. Daugherty asked  
Council to support the project.  
 
Dale Dunn, 39-year resident, spoke in support of the project. Mr. Dunn asked Council to get  
started now in planning for the future needs of citizens.  
 
Barbara Delgleize, Representative for Orange County Association of Realtors, spoke in support of  
the project. Ms. Delgleize asked Council to consider the long term with this issue and to approve  
the project tonight.  
 
Jeff Graham, environmentalist and marine biologist, spoke regarding studies he had made of the  
issues and his conclusion that a desalination plant works well with an energy plant. Mr. Graham  
stated his support for the project.  
 
Scott Jenkins, physical oceanographer, spoke regarding further studies made since the initial EIR  
and summarized that minimal changes to the EIR were necessary.  
 
Jim McLaughlin, Huntington Beach realtor, spoke in support of the desalination plant and urged  
Council to certify the EIR and approve the CUP.  
 
  
 



 
David Mayer, representing the firm that conducted intake studies, addressed comments made  
earlier that evening about the AES study and impingement concerns. Mr. Mayer stated support for  
the project.  
 
Councilmember Cook inquired if the previous speaker read the AES study submitted to the CEC,  
and if the study was final. Mr. Mayer stated that the study was not final.  
 
Councilmember Green inquired if impingement or entrainment were at 100%. Mr. Mayer responded  
that there is zero impingement and 95% entrainment.  
 
Ed Means, drinking water quality consultant, spoke regarding water supply reliability and the  
contribution of desalination projects as well as the water quality of water produced by desalination  
plants, in support of the project.  
 
Councilmember Cook spoke regarding a Yuma, Arizona water treatment facility that discontinued  
operations due to expenses, asking for the previous speaker’s opinion. Mr. Means responded,  
stating that water supplied by that facility is not configured for Southern California due to water  
rights issues.  
 
Councilmember Green inquired about a statement made that, “We are two winters away from water  
rationing.” Mr. Means clarified the statement. Councilmember Green also commented on  
desalination plant subsidies. Councilmember Cook stated that subsidies are only available to public  
agencies, and Mr. Means concurred.  
 
Bob Harrison, 35-year resident, spoke in support of the project and benefits to the City. Mr.  
Harrison also stated disadvantages to the City if the project is not approved.  
 
Don MacAllister, former Mayor and Councilmember, gave a PowerPoint presentation and stated  
his support for desalination as a means to supply needed water.  
 
Dave Stefanides, Orange County Association of Realtors representative, spoke in support of the  
project and of assistance, in the form of water supply, to rest of the county.  
 
Reed Royalty, President of Orange County Taxpayers Association, spoke in support of the project,  
asserting four reasons why it is a good idea for Huntington Beach.  
 
Councilmember Cook asked the previous speaker if his association supports subsidies.  
 
Mr. Royalty responded that in general, they do not.  
 
Cathy Meschuk thanked the Councilmembers for their efforts. She asked Council to think of  
children and seniors that will benefit from the project. Ms. Meschuk also cited benefits to the City  
from increased tax dollars, and encouraged support of the project.  
 
Joyce Riddell, Huntington Beach Chamber of Commerce Representative and 92646 Zip Code  
resident, stated support for the project citing future water supply concerns, tax revenue benefits,  
and minimal environmental impact. Ms. Riddell urged Council to approve the EIR, the CUP, and  
the CDP.  
 
Councilmember Cook announced there are currently no written agreements that will increase  
revenues to the City, and any property taxes must be used in the redevelopment area.  
 



 
Mayor Hardy inquired who would assess the tax base for the plant. Both staff and Applicant  
reported, and submitted written information in the form of an economic and fiscal impact report to  
Council.  
 
Glenn Nolte, business representative for plumbers and steamfitters, spoke in favor of the project  
on behalf of union members. Mr. Nolte thanked Council for its efforts, and also spoke regarding  
Project Labor Agreements (PLAs).  
 
Ray Roberts, resident since 1978 in 92646 Zip Code, spoke in opposition to the proposed plant.  
He stated opposition to the AES plant, environmental concerns, and cautioned Council to obtain  
adequate bonds to cover any potential construction damage. Mr. Roberts asked how he can obtain  
campaign contribution information.  
 
Bob Polkow spoke in support of the project and gave reasons why it would benefit the City and its  
citizens. Mr. Polkow urged Council to approve the item.  
 
Lou deBottari spoke in favor of the project and referred to a rebuttal study submitted to the  
Department of Water and Power (DWP). Mr. DeBottari stated concerns if AES goes out of  
business.  
 
Doug Korthof, speaking on behalf of California Earthcorps, voiced his opposition to the project,  
stressed alternatives, and cited concerns with the Tampa Bay project. He alleged large  
desalination plants are not economically viable. Mr. Korthof stated his opinion that the EIR is  
inadequate.  
 
Pete Minko, resident, spoke in opposition to the project citing environmental concerns, concerns  
with turbine engines, and financial concerns. Mr. Minko asked Council to carefully consider  
speakers’ motives.  
 
Clayton King, resident since 1978, in Zip Code 92646 since 1988, stated dissatisfaction with  
Poseidon’s presentation and reasons for opposing the project including existence of conservation  
alternatives. Mr. King stated concerns that there are no customers signed up for the water to be  
produced by the plant.  
 
Lynda Hernandez, resident of 92646 Zip Code, stated opposition to the project and refuted claims  
that assert money will be provided to the City via increased tax dollars.  
 
Marinka Horack presented a PowerPoint report and voiced her opposition to the project stating  
concerns with the EIR, the pipeline project, the Ascon-Nesi cleanup and traffic impacts from laying  
of the pipeline.  
 
A motion was made by Green, second Cook pursuant to Resolution No. 2004-95, due to the hour of  
the evening, to continue with the public hearing. The motion carried by the following roll call vote:  
 
  
AYES: Hansen, Coerper, Sullivan, Hardy, Green, Bohr, Cook  
NOES: None  
ABSENT: None  
 
  
 



 
Eric Pendergraft, General Manager of AES power plant and resident, spoke regarding AES  
operations, entrainment and impingement impacts, and other issues raised by opponents of the  
project.  
 
Edward DeMeulle, Southeast Huntington Beach resident, presented a PowerPoint report and  
spoke in opposition to the project citing tourism concerns. Mr. DeMeulle spoke in favor of adding  
commercial rather than industry to southeast Huntington Beach and asked Council to deny the EIR  
 
John McGregor, resident since 1969, refuted claims made on T-shirts worn by other meeting  
attendees, specifically regarding tax funds.  
 
David Geddes spoke in opposition to the project and gave a PowerPoint report enumerating  
perceived obstacles and impacts. The three obstacles Mr. Geddes cited were: pipeline proximity to  
the Ascon-Nesi site, drainage channel issues, and the sewer pipeline.  
 
Tim Geddes spoke in opposition to the project and gave more specific information relative to the  
obstacles addressed by the prior speaker.  
 
Scott Smith, Huntington Beach resident, read a letter from a Tampa Bay resident. The letter cited  
concerns with the Florida water treatment project and advised Huntington Beach vote “No” on the  
desalination project. Mr. Smith asked Council to do due diligence with regards to the guarantee  
bonds.  
 
Paul Horgan, resident of 92648 Zip Code, spoke in opposition to the project stating environmental  
concerns and a perceived lack of benefits to the City. Mr. Horgan asked Council to deny the EIR.  
 
Terry Schnitzer, South Huntington Beach resident, spoke regarding the Guantanamo Bay  
desalination plant success from her experience living there. Ms. Schnitzer stated her support for  
the project.  
 
Milt Dardis, 36-year 92646 Zip Code resident, spoke regarding the fiduciary responsibility  
councilmembers have to citizens to fully investigate Poseidon. Mr. Dardis stated his opposition to  
Poseidon.  
 
Julian Vochelli, 32-year resident, voiced concerns with Poseidon’s project history and opposition  
to the project.  
 
Douglas Cable, 22-year resident, spoke in opposition to the project, questioning the validity of  
Poseidon’s survey, and stating concerns about methane and other chemicals.  
 
Flossie Horgan voiced her opposition to Poseidon citing examples of failed projects and stated  
Poseidon’s record of performance is questionable.  
 
Dr. Dallas Weaver, resident since 1975, referred to a letter from Mr. Luster he had downloaded  
from the website of those in opposition to the project. Dr. Weaver alleged statements made in the  
letter are incorrect or misleading.  
 
Elaine Booth spoke on behalf of Women for Orange County stating opposition to the project and  
support for greater conservation. Ms. Booth urged Council to vote “No.”  
 
  
 



 
Steve Spanier, with the Orange County chapter of Reclaimdemocracy.org, stated his concern with  
private access to a public trust such as water.  
 
Joe Geever, Southern California Regional Manager of the Surfrider Foundation, spoke in  
opposition to the project stating that the EIR is flawed. Mr. Geever voiced concern for the mortality  
of marine life.  
 
Stephanie Pacheco urged a “No” vote on the project citing energy concerns, noise concerns from  
turbine pumps, funding concerns, and potential for improvement in the area of conservation.  
 
Carol Hughes, 30-year resident, spoke in opposition to the project stating concerns with impact on  
beaches, pollution, and with the Tampa Bay treatment plant.  
 
Larry Porter urged Council to find the Poseidon EIR insufficient. Mr. Porter referred to comments  
made on postcards with the majority citing inadequacies.  
 
Victor Leipzig stated he is a longtime environmentalist and supporter of the seawater desalination  
project. Mr. Leipzig voiced his support of the project as being less destructive than some other  
options.  
 
Councilmember Cook commented on the Desalination Task Force, reclaimed water, and  
emergency water needs.  
 
Conner Everts, former Water Board Member in Ojai, spoke in opposition to the project citing plant  
failures and lack of a water shortage. He asked Council to consider conservation and to vote “No”  
on the project.  
 
Delaney Gerlich, affiliated with Statewide Desalination Response Group, stated her opposition to  
the project and concerns with energy usage, marine life mortality, and expenses.  
 
Sarah Abramson, with Heal the Bay, asked Council to deny the REIR based on inadequacies  
including what she referred to as flawed biological studies. She encouraged Council to deny the  
project.  
 
Pat McCully, 38-year 92646 Zip Code resident, stated support for desalination plants, however  
stated opinion that plant must be public rather than private.  
 
Randy Kokal, former Planning Commission Chair, spoke in opposition to the proposed plant stating  
that important information was withheld from planning staff in the past. Mr. Kokal asked Council to  
deny the project.  
 
Pete Hemphill spoke in opposition to the project and commented on synergy and other issues.  
 
Cindy Cross spoke in support of the project and asked Council to look beyond 20-25 years for  
water resources. She also stated she does not support a public plant.  
 
 
Eben Sprague voiced his opposition to the project citing gridlock concerns.  
 
  
 



 
Vern Nelson, affiliated with Dr. Richard Lara, Democratic Candidate for the State Assembly read a  
letter in opposition to the plant stating a lack of water shortage, urban runoff, and other issues. Mr.  
Nelson urged Council to vote against the project.  
 
Jan Vandersloot voiced his opposition to the project and gave a PowerPoint slide report that  
illustrated deficiencies in the EIR as well as entrainment, impingement, and salinity concerns.  
 
Martin Ageson, Southeast Huntington Beach resident, spoke in support of the project citing  
disaster concerns and the resulting potential need for water. Mr. Ageson urged Council to act and  
support the project.  
 
Norm “Firecracker” Westwell spoke in favor of the project asking Council to welcome Poseidon  
and approve the desalination project. He stated benefits including no cost to the taxpayer and  
referred to industrial zoning of area. Mr. Westwell referred to the water supply as a public safety  
issue.  
 
Connie Boardman, 92646 Zip Code resident, voiced her opposition to the project citing concerns  
with the impact of the AES Plant on the environment. Ms. Boardman stated her opinion that the  
EIR is inadequate and referred to a brief submitted to the C.F.C., which she stated she would  
provide for Council’s review.  
 
Teresa Young, environmental biologist, stated her concerns with filtering systems at desalination  
plants and with salinity. Ms. Young also stated concerns with “modeling” and stated that the related  
technology is not quite ready.  
 
Shannon Pankrate, UCLA student in environmental engineering, urged Council to oppose the  
desalination plant. Ms. Pankrate stated other solutions are more cost effective, and that she is  
concerned with bacterial issues resulting from AES Plant.  
 
John Earl, labor organizer, spoke in opposition to the project asking individuals to think long term  
about the environmental effects. Mr. Earl urged Council to deny the project.  
 
Chris Jepsen, 32-year resident, spoke in opposition to the project stating his opinion it would have  
a negative impact on the City and citizens.  
 
Topper Horack presented a PowerPoint report in opposition to the project.  
 
Monica Ruzich Hamilton spoke on behalf of Huntington Beach Tomorrow and stated opposition to  
the project. Ms. Hamilton cited inadequacies of EIR and pipeline construction concerns among her  
reasons.  
 
There being no persons present to speak further on the matter and there being no further  
protests filed, either written or oral, the Mayor declared the public hearing closed.  
 
Councilmember Cook presented a PowerPoint report stressing that the energy crisis is much  
greater than the water crisis. She voiced her opposition to the project. Council discussion ensued  
regarding updating of the AES Power Plant, dry cooling, and energy use.  
 
A motion was made by Cook, second Hardy to deny certification of the Recirculated Environmental  
Impact Report (REIR) No. 00-02. (vote to follow)  
 
  
 



 
Councilmember Bohr stated concerns with comments made by individuals who oppose the project,  
stated his support for the EIR, and his interest in obtaining for further information on the CUP/CDP.  
 
Councilmember Coerper stated his support for the EIR and for the staff recommendation.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Sullivan stated reasons for finding the EIR deficient including pipeline construction,  
dewatering concerns at the Ascon-Nesi berm, the lack of addressing “no project alternative,” and  
tourism.  
 
Councilmember Green stated reasons for certifying the EIR including concern that the City has less  
control over a public agency plant, adequacy of the EIR, and the need for additional water sources.  
 
Councilmember Hansen stated concerns with the CUP/CDP land use and not with the EIR.  
 
A substitute motion was made by Hansen, second Coerper to certify the EIR and deny the  
CUP/CDP. The motion was subsequently withdrawn.  
 
Mayor Hardy spoke regarding growth impacts including traffic impacts and also about sea life  
mortality and other aspects of the EIR.  
 
The original motion to deny certification of the REIR was voted on. The motion failed by the  
following roll call vote:  
 
AYES: Sullivan, Hardy, Cook  
NOES: Hansen, Coerper, Green, Bohr  
ABSENT: None  
 
A motion was made by Bohr, second Green to certify REIR No. 00-02 as adequate and complete in  
accordance with CEQA requirements by approving Resolution No. 2005-62 “A Resolution of the  
City Council of the City of Huntington Beach Certifying the Final Environmental Impact Report No.  
00-02 (SCH#2001051092) for the Poseidon Seawater Desalination Project.” The motion carried by  
the following roll call vote:  
 
AYES: Hansen, Coerper, Green, Bohr  
NOES: Sullivan, Hardy, Cook  
ABSENT: None  
 
A motion was made by Bohr, second Coerper to give direction to staff to report back to Council  
October 17, 2005 on economic and other benefits to the City, to re-evaluate the Statement of  
Overriding Considerations, to report back on pipeline concerns, and to continue the  
CUP/CDP/CEQA/MMRP. The motion carried by the following roll call vote:  
 
AYES: Hansen, Coerper, Sullivan, Hardy, Green, Bohr  
NOES: Cook  
ABSENT: None  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Sullivan restated his concerns with the process being chosen by Council.  
 
Councilmember Hansen clarified that the project has not been approved at this point, only the EIR.  
 
  
 



 
(City Council) Part 2 of 2 Parts of Public Hearing – Continued to October 17, 2005:  
Conditional Use Permit (CUP) No. 02-04 and Coastal Development Permit (CDP) 02-05 for  
Seawater Desalination Project (Poseidon) Forwarded by the Planning Commission. CEQA  
Statement of Findings and Fact with a Statement of Overriding Considerations. Mitigation  
Monitoring and Reporting Program. For Part 1 – See Preceding Agenda Item (520.70)  
 
Mayor Hardy announced that by motion approved in the previous agenda item, this item will be  
continued to the October 17, 2005 meeting.  
 
Applicant: Poseidon Resources Corporation  
 
Request: To construct a 50 million gallons per day seawater desalination project including a 10,120  
sq. ft. administration building, a 38,090 sq. ft. reverse osmosis building, a 36,305 sq. ft. product  
water storage tank, and miscellaneous accessory structures on an 11-acre lease area. The  
proposed improvements include up to four miles of water transmission lines in Huntington Beach,  
one mile of which will be within the Coastal Zone, to connect to an existing regional transmission  
system in Costa Mesa. The project also includes perimeter landscaping and fencing along  
Newland Street and Edison Avenue.  
 
Location: 21730 Newland (east side, south of Edison Avenue)  
 
Project Planner: Ricky Ramos, Associate Planner  
 
Legal notice as provided to the City Clerk’s Office by staff had been published and posted.  
 
 


